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From: Kennedy, Joseph, EMNRD

To: regulatory

Cc: alanluwe@milestone-es.com

Subject: RE: 2024 Annual Report and Financial Assurance
Date: Tuesday, May 13, 2025 1:34:00 PM
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Dear Ms. Hartson,

The NM OCD has reviewed and hereby approves the 2024 Annual Report, with Closure Cost
Estimates, for Milestone Environmental Services, LLC (OGRID No. 328435)- Baeza SWD
Commercial Waste Management Facility (Permit No. NM1-64). An approval email will also be
sent to you by the OCD online permitting system.

The OCD is in receipt of a new surety bond numbered SURU2210006086 (not yet approved)
and a request to release the present surety bond and bond rider numbered SUR0074995.
Please submit a new surety instrument in the amount of $406,017, which is the updated
Closure Cost Estimate provided in the 2024 Annual Report. After we receive and upon
approval of the new surety bond, we will send a letter of release for the other two bonds.

Furthermore, the revised permit NM1-64 issued April 24, 2024 states in condition 6(L): “The
operator must provide the OCD with a finalized contingency plan required by 19.15.36.13 N
NMAC by September 1st 2024.” OCD cannot locate such contingency plan in our record. A
finalized contingency plan must be submitted to the OCD, within 45 days of receipt of this
email, through OCD’s Permitting portal at
https://wwwapps.emnrd.nm.gov/OCD/OCDPermitting/default.aspx, for OCD’s review and

consideration of approval.

If there are any questions regarding this matter, please do not hesitate to contact me at
(505) 549-5583 or Joseph.Kennedy@emnrd.nm.gov.

Respectfully,

Joe Kennedy e Environmental Specialist Advanced
EMNRD - Qil Conservation Division
1220 S. St. Francis Drive | Santa Fe, NM 87505

505.549.5583 | joseph.kennedy@emnrd.nm.gov
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1220 S. St Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505

CONDITIONS

Operator: OGRID:

Milestone Environmental Services, LLC 328435

840 Gessner Road Action Number:

Houston, TX 77024 464490

Action Type:
[C-137] Non-Fee SWMF Submittal (SWMF NON-FEE SUBMITTAL)
CONDITIONS
Created By Condition Condition
Date

joseph.kennedy | Records retention 5/19/2025

Released to Imaging: 5/19/2025 9:21:10 AM


https://www.emnrd.nm.gov/ocd/contact-us

